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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 5:54 PM
To: 'Peterson, Jamey'
Cc: Hamaji, Claire
Subject: RE: CA-4931 (ACEH Case No. RO0000076) - Well Search Release Forms
Attachments: RO76_Signed_Well_Forms.pdf

You caught me at a good point; here they are. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Peterson, Jamey [mailto:Jamey.Peterson@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 5:46 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Hamaji, Claire 
Subject: CA-4931 (ACEH Case No. RO0000076) - Well Search Release Forms 
 
Hello Mr. Detterman: 
I work with Hollis Phillips on former ARCO site CA‐4931 located at 731 W. MacArthur Boulevard in Oakland. We are 
completing a well search as part of the sensitive receptor survey we proposed in our Work Plan for Additional Site 
Investigation dated December 22, 2014.  
 
In order to get the list of the wells in our search radius around the site, we need to have the regulatory caseworker sign 
the release forms from the Department of Water Resources and Alameda County Public Works Agency. These are the 
two agencies in the site’s area that can provide a list of the wells around the site. 
 
At your convenience, please complete the regulator portion of the release forms and return to my co‐worker Claire 
Hamaji. Claire is cc’d to this email. Email scan of the signed form works best for us, but if that doesn’t work for you it 
may also be faxed or mailed to Claire in the ARCADIS San Francisco Office: 
Fax: 415.374. 2745 
Mail: 
Claire Hamaji 
c/o  
ARCADIS U.S., Inc.  
100 Montgomery Street Suite 300 
San Francisco, California 94104 
 
Thank you. Please call or email if you have any questions. 
‐Jamey  
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Jamey Peterson | Staff Geologist | jamey.peterson@arcadis-us.com   
 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Smith Ranch Road, Suite 329 | San Rafael, California 94903 
T: 707.889.6739 | F: 415.491.4532 
Connect with us! www.arcadis-us.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 
 
ARCADIS, Imagine the result 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

 








